From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 11:56 AM

To: '‘Maria.rea@noaa.gov

Cc: Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov; Barbara Byrne

Subject: Re: Prep for SRSC 7/14 mtg re Shasta RPA amendment

Attachments: CVP & SWP Drought Contingency Biological Monitoring Plan.pdf; 2017-03-22 BOR Itr re

Specific comments on draft proposed 2017 RPA amendment.pdf; 2017-03-24
ShastaWorkshop1 Notes_Responses.pdf; 2017.07.14_Shasta RPA mtg with SRSC.docx

Maria,

Attached is also an annotated agenda (with potential talking points) for the Friday afternoon meeting.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Date: Tue, Jul 11,2017 at 3:39 PM

Subject: Prep for SRSC 7/14 mtg re Shasta RPA amendment

To: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Cc: Barbara Byrne <Barbara.Byrne@noaa.gov>, Brycen Swart <brycen.swart@noaa.gov>

Maria,

Attached are:

-- Notes from Shasta RPA amendment workshop #1

-- Reclamation's detailed responses to NMFS' draft proposed Shasta RPA amendment

-- CVP & SWP Drought Contingency Biological Monitoring Plan (example that you were going to send to
Thad).


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Annotated agenda forthcoming tomorrow morning.

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

@Nmmwm\fs

Y lathign

On Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 10:37 AM, Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi -
Just double checking that one of you is planning to give me an annotated agenda with some of the highlights of
the pre-meeting. Also, can someone please email around the example drought contingency science and
monitoring plan today? I'd like to share it with Thad ahead of time.
- Maria

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov
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